

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

**Risto**

**For further information please contact Jude – Employment Co-ordinator**

**Phone: 03 353 4161**

**Email: [juder@cecc.org.nz](mailto:juder@cecc.org.nz)**

### **Personal Statement**

I am a New Zealand resident/citizen of over 12 years. I have qualified as a New Zealand secondary teacher and have current full New Zealand teacher registration.

**I am seeking full-time, part-time and/or relief teaching positions where I can apply my proven teaching skills and practical New Zealand teaching experience. My key subject areas include: Science with Biology and Chemistry, supporting subjects: Physics and mathematics.**

### **Key Work Skills and Attributes**

- Over two and half years practical New Zealand teaching experience in science related subjects including Chemistry, mathematics and physics – Year 9 -12.
- Practical understanding of the concepts of education and their relationship within the context of the National Curriculum Framework and NCEA.
- Experienced in preparing and representing teaching materials using range of teaching techniques, proven student and classroom management skills and ability.
- An understanding and awareness of the needs of today's secondary students.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills – relates effectively with students, parents, management and teaching colleagues.
- Over six years experience working in Pest control industry promoted to manager.
- Some New Zealand joinery and laboratory experience.

### **Qualifications and Training**

**2009**

Certificate of Registration As a Teacher In  
New Zealand  
The New Zealand Teachers Council  
Registration number 300590

**2005-2006**

Graduate Diploma of Teaching and Learning (Secondary)  
Christchurch College of Education

#### **Subjects supported**

- Science Education Years 7-13
- Biology Curriculum Years 11-13
- Chemistry Curriculum Years 11-13
- Biotechnology Years 7-11
- Electronics
- Materials Technologies
- Environmental Education

1983-1989	Graduate Diploma of Engineer of Agriculture FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE University "KIRIL AND METODIJ" in Skopje NZQA assessed as compatible to New Zealand of <b>Bachelor of Applied Science (Horticulture)</b>
1998 – 1999	Industrial Pest Control, Certificate of Study The Open Polytechnic of New Zealand
January 2003	Training Certificate Workplace First Aid St John
March 2003	Certificate in Computing level 3 Certificate in Business Administration level 4

## **Work History**

### **Teaching**

Feb 2007- Dec 2008	Part time Secondary teaching - Fix term position – one year reappointed second year Christchurch Rudolf Steiner School, Christchurch
Feb 2008 – Dec 2008	Christchurch Rudolf Steiner School, Christchurch I have taught: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Chemistry NCEA Level 2,</li> <li>• Mathematics NCEA level 1 and Year 9</li> <li>• Science Year 9 and 11</li> <li>• Main Lessons.</li> </ul> I also held a middle management position as the Relief Coordinator, Detention Coordinator and Class 11 co-sponsor, and the Homework Class supervisor. As well as the above, I have been engaged in the following extra curricula activities: the annual Upper School camp, the annual Upper school Drama Production, the Upper School Formal and the Rudolf Steiner School Fair.
Feb 2007- Dec 2007	Christchurch Rudolf Steiner School, Christchurch I had taught: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Physics NCEA Level 2</li> <li>• Mathematics NCEA Level1 and Year 9</li> <li>• Science Year 10 and 11</li> <li>• Technology</li> <li>• Main lessons</li> </ul>
2006	Day Relief Teaching Various Christchurch Schools

### **Other New Zealand work history**

Sep 1999 – Feb 2005	Branch Manager, Genera Ltd (Pest Control), Christchurch
Oct 1997 – Sep 1999	Pest Control Technician, Genera Ltd, Mt. Maunganui
Feb 1997 – Jul 1997	Laboratory Technician, Bay Pack, Te Puke
Aug 1996 – Feb 1997	Joiner, WoodThree Ltd, Hamilton
April 1996 – July 1996	Laboratory Assistant, Engineering Development Centre, HortResearch, Hamilton

### **Other Overseas work history**

1992-1996	Soil Surveyor, Republic of Macedonia Geodetic Administrative Office, Skopje, Republic of Macedonia
1988-1989	Tikves Export Import Joint-stock Company Agricomplex - Kavadarci, Republic Macedonia

### **Interests**

Reading, family, travel, cuisine, conserving environment, classic cars